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CPO Announcement

State of Oklahoma
Office of Management and Enterprise Services

DATE: July 3, 2023.

TO: All CPOs.

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services.
SUBJECT: SW1046A — Online Legal Services.

CONTACT: Cini Zacharia, CPO, 405-522-9078, email: cini.zacharia@omes.ok.qov

PURPOSE: For use by state agencies and other governmental entities, all state departments,
boards, commissions, agencies, and institutions, in addition to counties, school districts and
municipalities which may avail themselves of this new contract SW1046A awarded to West
Publishing Corporation d/b/a WEST, a Thomson-Reuters business.

Statewide Contract:

SW1046A-awarded vendor:
West Publishing Corporation d/b/a WEST, a Thomson-Reuters business

The contract period covers June 30, 2023, through June 29, 2024.

This contract is for SW1046A — Online Legal Services, including items such as comprehensive
online database service for legal research, legal information, public records research, news,
business information and data delivery for law enforcement and government.

ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?sollD=4579



mailto:cini.zacharia@omes.ok.gov
https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?solID=4579

